
MCGILL UNIVERSITY,

MONTREAL,
Physiological. Laboratory.

12th March 1927.Biological Building.

Dear Sir Arthur,
for sending the pamphlet containing 

Justice Fletcher Moulton before the Royal 

I have forwarded it to

I wish to thank you

the Evidence of lord

Vivisect!on, 1907.Commission on 

Bishop Farthing, with the 

had an opportunity of look:ng it over.

request that he return it when he has

So soon as I get it38

hack, I shall send, it down to you.

Yours sincerely,

I

■

7 Sir Arthur Currie, K.C.M.G.,
Principal, McGill University.
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